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Lopez Ortiz, Brenda I

From: Walker, Victoria L
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Lopez Ortiz, Brenda I
Subject: [Mentee Name]

Hi Brenda, 

I hope you are well and are surviving teaching 577 and then jumping into 672. I am also hoping having ___ and the a TA 
in 672 has provided some assistance. 

I wanted to ask you whether you would like to continue working with ___ in the spring while teaching 569.  She is going 
to become an official mentee in our mentee program.  I will be working with her in my courses and I would like to have 
another instructor work with her. If you prefer not to, it is ok. I do not want you to feel any pressure. It will not affect my 
opinion of you or your employment in anyway. It is completely up to you. If you are willing to work with ___ while 
teaching 569 please let me know. 

***************************** 
Victoria L. Walker, Ph.D. 
Learning Design and Technology  
Online Program Convener, LDT Online Masters Program 
Purdue University 
College of Education 
Dept. of Curriculum & Instruction 
100 N. University St, Beering Hall, 3130 
West Lafayette, IN  47907-2098 

Office - 765-494-1004 
Email - vlwalker@purdue.edu 
***************************** 


